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CORPORATE BUILDERS L.P.
Memorandum

To: Florida Dept. of State — Officer/Director Resignation Section R B
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From: Lee Hendelson, Accountant [Ph.#’s 561-833-5560, 561-683-0464 or 561-315-1050]

Date:  August2, 2000

Re: 3 Officer/Director Resignation Forms

Dear Sir,
This memo serves as my request to please file and record the attached 3 Officer/Director Resignation
forms for the following 3 Florida for- profit corporations:

l.EinStelin’s Institute of Science and Technology, Inc. - Fla. Doc¢.#P99000095361
2 Internet Sales Products.Com, Inc. - Fla. Doc #P990060085221
3.Internet Service Products.Com, Inc. - Fla. Doc. #P9900008522

Enclosed please find 3 checks for $35.00 each, made payable to Florida Dept. of State.

Please mail to: Corporate Builders L.P.
Attn:Lee Hendelson
515 No. Flagler Dr., Suite#1201
West Palm Beach, Fl. 33401-4347 —

Sincerely,
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Lee Hendelson
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OFFICER / DIRECTOR RESIGNATION

1, Ernest Chu

_, hereby resign as Vice President and Director

(Title) ~ ~

of _Einstein's Institute of Science and Techmology, Inc.

— (Name of Corporation)

a corporation organized under the laws of the State of

Florida
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and affiom that the corporation has been notified in writing of the resignation. r_;% m
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FILING FEE IS $35.00
CR2E044(10/96)

|



